WHITEHALL DISTRICT SCHOOLS
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
Monday, January 15, 2024 - VAC 6:30 p.m.

Agenda
1. Call to order/Pledge of Allegiance

2. Election of ANNUEL OffiCer POSITIONS. ... rieieesessereesrrereeesssssrermssserevarsssssssssssnsessensessrsbrestnesesssesssssersssrsssed

3. Approval of Agenda
Suggested motion: "t move to approve the agenda os presented.”

4. Public Comment
Communication from the audience for anything on or off the agenda. Limited to 3 minutes.

S. Board Appreciation Month Building Presentations

6. Consent ACHION ABENUA ...t e sse st e e s e e e s g ar e s an ne sanasbean s 4
Minutes of meetings dated December 18
Disbursements for the Month of December 2023
High School overnight field trip

Suggested motion: “I move to approve the consent agenda as presented.”

7. 20248 MEELING SCNEAUIE. ..ottt s seesersrsrasaeres e sasser b e b bas es ebansessassstesbesas srassssen sssasmssenes 10

Suggested motion: “I move to approve the 2024 boord meeting schedule as presented.”

8. Committee Reports

Personnel -

Facilities —

Policy —

Finance -
9. Unfinished Business
10, MONThIY FINANCIAIS.....ccoveereeeeieere s ceere s seaereseses et s sa seesens et et ems st st besseesae st s s ehsssabnaereotsnanesbassrnmensresns 11
11. Superintendent Report

12. Adjourn
Suggested motion: “i move to adjourn.”

Page 1



Item 2
Election of Board Officers

Oinformation/Discussion

Action

RECOMMENDATION:

Board Bylaw #1001 establishes the selection of officers as an important function of the Annual
Organizational Portion of the January Board Meeting. Election of officers shall be by majority of the
Board.

Results of the Board survey:

Board Survey Results 2024

{Y) Would LIKE to serve
{N) Would rather NOT serve
(W) Is WILLING to serve

Board Member President |Vice President] Treasurer Secretary
Cross
Mahoney
Martin
McGoran
Fekken
Moore
TenBrink

Board Seat Interest Statements:
Rachel Fekken - January 2024 Interest Statement

ZZ""'-'ZZ"_:_Z

Z|Z2iZ|Z2|Zi<|Z
~|Z(Z2|2(Z2|s|s

s|lz|z|z|<[s|2

| would like to retain my Board President Officer position in 2024. | have focused on building an atmosphere of
open communication and transparency. | heard the community’s concerns and frustrations with being able to
speak to issues being addressed for the meeting when they were struggling to get the information in advance. As a
result, the information is uploaded on the school website in advance. | maintain a level of decorum and provide
the same attention and responses from the board and during public comment regardless of perspectives shared. |
maintain a consistent approach to board meetings and provide the board an open and respectful environment to
share ideas and concerns, and work to better understand other people’s views. Likewise, | have an interest in
continuing to build on this approach. | feel as though the meetings have been run in an orderly and consistent
manner even when tough topics and concerns were either being addressed or brought to the board.

Jimmy TenBrink — January 2024 Interest Statement

The role of Treasurer brings together lessons from the past with the ability to anticipate the future needs of our
district. Recently, | shared some of the information | have learned, paired it with my business experience to help a
few in our community understand the nuances of what we do financially. This will be important as we look to
provide more clearly the information our community desires. | will support this if appointed treasurer.

Paula Martin — January 2024 Interest Statement

Page 2



| am interested in continuing to be Secretary. | was able to fulfill all of the duties with no problem. As you know |
am totally dedicated to the district. This will be my 30'" year with WDS. | would love to continue serving and feel
that | would continue to do a great job. Thanks so much.

Tim Cross - January 2024 Interest Statement

i am still a newbie. t would be willing to serve as Treasurer, because | love numbers, if no one else would like to be
Treasurer, but | am still learning. | would not be good as a Secretary. | am grateful to be on the Board, but still
learning.

Page 3



Item 6
Consent Action Agenda

Oinformation/Discussion

X Action

SUGGESTED MOTION;:

...to approve the consent action agenda as presented.
A. Minutes for meetings on: December 18
B. Disbursements for the Month of December 2023
C. High School overnight field trip

Page 4



WDS Board of Education Monthly Meeting Minutes
DATE: December 18, 2023

PLACE: VAC

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rachel Fekken, Chris Mahoney, Paula Martin, Tim Cross, Shannon McGoran, Melissa
Moore

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jimmy TenBrink

OTHERS PRESENT: Jerry McDowell, Steve Aardema, Kirsten Bolles, other staff and community members
President Fekken called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda
Motion Martin/Cross moved to approve the agenda as presented.
Ayes (6) Martin, Cross, Moore, Mahoney, McGoran, Fekken
Nays (0)
Motion Carried

Public Comment
C. Normandin - Responsibility

Consent Action Agenda

Motion McGoran/Moore moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.

Ayes (6) McGoran, Moore, Cross, Mahoney, Martin, Fekken

Nays (0)

Motion Carried
Minutes of meetings dated November 20, disbursements for the month of November, 2023 which include:
general fund - $698,351.90, community education - $26,789.36, food service - $229,833.93, technology MAISD -
$41,000.54, activity accounts - $36,904.60, common debt - $0, capital projects - $0; MMC Credit Approval.

Committee Meeting Reports and any Board Discussions

Finance — Mahoney shared the notes from the December 13" meeting.
Policy -

Facilities —

Personnel -

McGoran thanked Dr. McDowell and Mr. Westerlund for their recognition of the veterans at the Varsity Girls
Basketball game.

Ms. Fekken, on Jlimmy TenBrink's behalf, shared his sincere appreciation for the work being done to improve our
students and ultimately, our community engagement. The wrestling event at the high school that brought all
the students in was awesome. Thank you to Mr. Van Wieren and Mr. Subdon for making this happen.

Unfinished Business - None

Second Reading and Adoption of Policies
Motion Martin/Moore moved to approve the second reading and adopt the June, 2023 policy update
provided by our School Policy Services Provider, Miller Johnsaon.
Ayes (6) Martin, Moore, McGoran, Mahoney, Cross, Fekken

Page 5



Nays ()
Motion Carried

Hilt's Landing Annual Operation Costs
Motion Mahoney/Cross moved to approve the request of $55,857.00 from Muskegon Community
Foundation for the annual operational costs of Hilt’s Landing.
Ayes {6) Mahoney, Cross, Martin, Moore, McGoran, Fekken
Nays ()
Motion Carried

Budget Amendment #1
Motion McGoran/Martin moved to approve Budget Amendment #1 as presented.
Roll Call Vote
Ayes (6) McGoran, Martin, Mahoney, Moore, Cross, Fekken

Superintendent Report
Dr. McDowell reiterated McGoran’s comments about the veterans’ recognition. It was great to be there
and see. Highlighted the Chamber Choir members that recently went building to building and
performed some Christmas carols. Staff and students really enjoyed watching the high schoolers
perform.

Adjournment
Motion Cross/McGoran moved to adjourn.

Ayes {6) Cross, McGoran, Martin, Mahoney, Moore, Fekken
Nays (0)
Motion Carried

Adjourned at 6:53 p.m.

Board Secretary/Designee

Page 6



WHITEHALL DISTRICT SCHOOLS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE DISBURSEMENTS BY FUNDS
FOR THE MONTH OF December 2023

NAME FUND AMOUNT

General Fund 11&13 444 889 84

Community Education Fund 23 23,748.21

Food Service Fund 25 28,447.65

Technology & Security Fund 27 185.54

Activity Accounts Fund 29 33,069.89

Common Debt Fund kY|

Capital Projects Fund 41

TOTAL CASH DISBURSEMENTS $530,341.13

Page 7



WHITEHALL DISTRICT SCHOOLS

GENERAL FUND

MONTH OF December 2023

STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

CASH BALANCE December 1, 2023

§ 1,950,130.38

CASH RECEIPTS
Athletic Admissians
Athlelic Fees
Building Rent
Donations
Buck Creek Adult Ed State
Duck Creek Alt Ed Other Districts
Due to Activity Fund
Due to Community Ed - GSRP
Due to Communily Ed - Headstarl
Due to Community Ed - LightHouse
Due to Communily Ed - LOAS
Due to Community Ed - McMillan

Due to Food Service {includes Supply Chain Assistance)

Due to Tech-Securily

Federal ESSERICOVID

Federal IDEA Flowthrough
Federal IDEA PreSchool

Federal Medicaid Ouireach
Federal Medicaid Reimbursement
Federal Other {County Road Grant)
Federal Title |

Federal Title |1

Federal Title Il

Federal Title IV

Federal WIOA

Hilts Landing Funding

Interest Earnings

MAISD Act 18 (includes billback credit)
MAISD McKinney Vento
Miscellaneous {Includes SME Donation}
Propeny Tax

Property Tax Due to Debt

SET SEG

Slale Aid

Transfer from Activity Fund
Transter from Community Ed Fund
Transter from Debt Fund

Transfer from Food Service Fund
Transler from Tech-Security Fund
Transporiation Field Trps

VAC - Rental

VAC - Sales

VAL - Senior Millage

VAC - Silver Sneakers

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

Accounts Payable
Arbiler (athlelic officials)

Bank Charges

Edustaff (subs/coaches)
Fuelman/WESCO (gas purchase)
ORS payment to Slate

Payroll
Purchasing Cards

Sales Tax

Transfer to Capilal Projects Fund
Transfer 1o Community Ed Fund
Transfer to Debt Fund

Transfer to Food Service Furd
Transfer to Tech Fund

Voided Checks & Relumed Deposils

3,981.00
475.00
9,185.00
2,200.00
13,012.36
§5,187.00
6,537.00

30.385.50

53.278.24

276,859.11

5,867.00
2,592.00
103,028.96
31,195.45
10,398.37
25,534.77
5,420.38
102,251.00
4,906.00
189,443.63

1.916,596.10
29,263.32
258,760.28

542.50
9,039.71

TOTAL RECEIPTS $ 3.145,940.68

530,341.13

25,834.18
16,340.68
283,197.18

2,060,573.08
8.911.51

80,000.00
40,159.66

(362.00)

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $ 3.045,095.42

CASH BALANCE December 31, 2023

$  2,050,984.64

State Aid Barrowing

CASH BALANCE WITH BORROWING

$2,050,984.64

Page 8



Hope Squad Overnight Retreat Proposal for August 2024:
Submitted 12-18-23

The Hope Squad is comprised of 44 students in grades 9-12. We work to create a positive
school culture and reduce the stigma associated with getting help for mental health with the
uitimate goal of preventing suicides.

We have attended Grace Adventure Camp for two years now. The bonding that occurs there
has been key in developing trust and commitment within our squad. The time spent around a
fire at night, away from all distractions, allowed us to really connect and get to know one
another. We need to be able to trust one another so that we know what it feels like to talk about
hard topics with others.,

The Hope Squad is financially independent due to over $2000 in grant money received in the
past month, a $2000 commitment from Morgan Stanley that is expected to be received in
February, and our participation in the White Lake Run in July with half of the proceeds will be
given to our Hope Squad. We will also be asking that each student pay $45 toward the retreat
so that the commitment is taken more seriously. Families that are unable to pay $45 will be
given a “scholarship” so that no student will miss out on attending.

Dates: August 18-19th

Attendants: all Hope Squad members in grades 9-12 (approximately 42 students).
3 Advisors: (Sue Erndteman, Britt Kleaveland, Sam Westrate)

Activities: team-building activities as organized by Grace Adventure Camp as well as official
Hope Squad training.

Cost:

Arrival: 2:00PM on Sunday

Depart: 2:30PM on Monday

# of Nights Lodging: 1

# of Meals Provided: 3 (Sunday dinner-Monday Lunch)
Inciudes: Lodging, Meals, Meeting Space, 1 set of team-building and Premium facilitated activity
(ex. High Ropes Course, Climbing Tower, Laser Tag)

Price: $86.00 per student, $65.00 per teacher (students to pay no more than half and the Hope
Squad account to pay the rest).

Thank you for considering this opportunity for our Hope Squad and school community.

! FIRST IN i
MIHIGN
i Sau(;d’ejpar I
HSPE

So0VaAD

Sue Erndteman
231-893-1033
sueerndteman@whitehallschools.net

Page 9



Item 7
2024 Meeting Schedule

Oinformation/Discussion

Action

BACKGROWUND:

Pursuant to Bylaw #1002, the Board shall approve dates of the regular monthly board meetings at the
Annual Organizational Meeting in January. Meeting dates, time and place will be posted in accordance
with law. Additional meetings of the Board may be called as needed.

RECOMMENDATION:
..to approve the 2024 board meeting schedule as presented.

February 12
March 18
April 15
May 20
June 17
July 15
August 19
September 16
October 21
November 18
December 16
January 13, 2025

Page 10



Item 10
Monthly Financial Reports

Klinformation/Discussion
O Action
BACKGROUND:

Finance Director Steve Aardema has prepared the monthly financial reports and year-to-date financial
comparison.

Page 11



"8} SIY) e Jeah ise| o) pasedwod 0p0‘L 1SS dn S| 8nusasl JeeA Jusund
"1.Z-0Z 0} YoBq SA0IAI9S pajejal PIedIPay 104 JuawAed 000‘00L$ B ©) enp dn s| 8nuaAal 0S| 8y L
"panoidde uaaq pey 1ey) sjuelb 1o} ysed jsanbal mou Ued am se dn si 8nuaAay |elepa4

‘uoijepodsuBl) pue UOHEZIIGE)S JUSL[I0IUS 10} SjueIB mau awos o} anp dn s anusAsl |eoliobajen sjels ay

“awny SIY) Je Jeak ay) JO %2 /Z 8q PINOYs pue Jeak yoes oz 19qojo0 uo uibaq sjuswied piy 9)1e)s

€2-2202 ‘2-£20C ¥3an3o3a
SANN4d 11V
SNOSIRIVdINOD TTVIONVNIAL

290°LLS %.LC'GC 0519129 099'€.15'9C %CC ¥ 912'422'. /¥6'0v8°'62 [el10] pung
(£92'0¢) %t¥ LS 199'69 Zer'sel %PS Ll ¥69°8¢ 008'Lee Slajsuel]
- %0070 - 00089 %00°0 - 000°02 asinv3ai Byio
£85'66 %o vi 0.£°26 000°G99 %C9've £56'961 000008 p3 [ewads AS|
962'0vC %5881 ¥88°98¢ 88Y'2S0'C %C¥'8C 081°429 098'902°C sjuelg) |eljapag
66v'vL) %89°EE L8€'v28'L Z6e'LLY'S %91°62 GES'866'| L66'VY6°L |eouobaje) sjels
6Zr'eel %6S°LZ 290°196°¢ PLL'GSE VL %cCl '8¢ L6Y' V80D ¥81'v2S'Yl uonepunod aelg
861°C %8E 89 9ze'6L 000911 %vreL £26'18 000°LLL sone|uIvY
189'0L %09°€E 1598 000'9vC %01°€9 8ce'esl 000'eve [e207] JIBYIO
(158'891) %419 £68'v1LT Pr9°LLS'E %CT L 2009y 901'69.°¢C soxe| |es0’
asuasayIq JuddI9d ajegoMeaA yebpng Jusddd ajegouea, jobpng Aiobajye
lenyoy £2-2202 y2-£20C

-« Kiobajen Ag snusrsy pund jeiduds)

STOOHDS L1D1j¥1sl1a

Page 12



~Jeah ise| 0} pasedwod 000'9.9¢$ dn ale sasuadxgy

"Spunj 991A18s pooy 10 Juesb Aq paIaaos jou syoaloid Jawwns o} anp dn ale sasuadxa [ejder)

“Jeak Jse| awi) siY) Je sasnq Joj pied pey am se umop s uonepodsued |
000°12$ Ag Juswdinb3 spunoig pue (Bupuied aulldioys % Buuooy SH) 000201 $ Ag eoueuajuiely Buipiing uy dn si suonesadQ
‘spjouaq/sabem pue Jipne Joj Jeak Joud auy ul aq [ yoiym (000'gE L $) selddns Buiyoes) anp dn st uononyisu| oiseg
‘saakoljdwa Jeak-||n} 10} %00'0G pue saakojdws Jeah |00UIS 10} %EE CE ag pInoys |lolAed

#9¥'9/9 %8 8¢ 06S'€22°01 £66'895'9Z  |%89'9¢ £60'006'01 G0C'8LL'6Z  |leloL pung

ovL'0S1 %9./°9 6¥5'62 000'2E¥ %G6°0¢ 689641 655085 Jayi0 ‘suel] ‘ded
(1¥6°L) %65 P €2e'vL 9s1'9gL %69°GZ 9/¢'2s 689°182 s8oInes Ajlunwwio)
2.0'22 %Ze ¥S 160'89¢ G£6'8.9 %LELS 0.1'G6€ 82€'69. Son8|YIY
1SY'8G %LG'62 959'2S1 652 /1S %L9°.LE cLLe 06£°19S yoddng [enuad
(acg'ziL) %€0°9S 02+'669 902'8re’L %Cy 6€ G9G'95G syl uoneuodsues)
GSI'ELL %LE'ES £55'€96 68¥'508°L %90°LS 80€'L40'L 869'60L°C suonesado
£1L2'GlL %G8’ LY 918102 +8Z'Z8¥ %0L'EY 620'212 ¥19'96% S80IAJ9S SsauIsng
066'91 %62’ LY S0S°LE9 GZ5'62S'L %002V S6¥'8Y9 880'vtS'L 8010 sjediould
#0€'29 %6G°2S 298'¥8¢ SY9'LYS %SZ'LS 191°2¥€ 12’119 ulwpy |elauss)
0st'v9 %0E €F 186'Z6¥ 009'Z€L°L %8S 0t 1£0'2GS Z218'2/€°L yerg jeuononysul
822°'0¢ %918 9£0'69Z 028'850'C %02 LE $92'564 826'8YS'C $90I1M8gG |Idnd
(62¢) %L1 22 LES'SY 186'661 %.16°92 €0Z'Sh 209'291 uoneonpy JInpy
z.5'e %99°LE eEL'LEB 665'0¥6'C %9¥°62 G0.L'vE6 ogv'eiL'e SpaaN pappy
EL¥'6L2 %G9'GE 2TS'E€8S' Y ¥61°'S58'C1 %89'¥E GE6'298'Y Z06'€20'v1L uononIIsu| diseg
aouasayiq uanied 2)eqoMEIA jebpng JusIsd ajeqopea jabpng Kiobajen
lenyoy £Z-2202 $2-£20Z

€¢-¢20¢ ‘v¢-£20¢ ¥3an303a
SANNd 11v
SNOSIRIVdINOD TVIONVNId

- - - Aiobajen Ag asuadx3z pun4 jeiouss)

STOOHDS LD1¥1SI1Q

Page 13



‘S90IAI9S (]S 40} HOrqIq S B4 Joud ay) uo JIPald B 10} S| SI9JSUBL| Ul Ipald 3y]
‘suedal snq 1oy 0001 Z$ PUE S)SOO adueusjulew Bulpiing o) enp 000‘'90L$ dn aJe seolAeg paseydind
"sabem asoy) uo ajel Juswainal aybiy e pue sebem saybiy o} anp dn ale syysuag

¥9t'9.9 %8¥"8¢ 06S'€22°01 £66'896°'9Z  |%89°9¢ £50°006'01 soz'sLl'ez  |1evoL pung
(L16'8P) %000 s 000°L€S %81 6" (Zv6'8¥) 0SY'€ES siaysuel )
Ge2'9 %ZL 6L LE6'9E G8L'E61L %0€°SY q9lL'ed 682'G6 SNoBue(|8asIy
090'8 %9 €€ 250961 9/.'Z85 %.1G°GZ ZLL'v02 GEE'86. |ended
91£°18 %99° LG PES'EEL Zre'6LY'L %2Z6°LS 168'7L8 162'695°L solddng
8v6'v91 %G 09 9/1°2£9 #10'PS0°L %LE'¥9 £21'208 S TAVA7A Alag paseyoind
928'26 %9105 $9.'8L¥ v11'vE8 %9626 LBSLLS 900'996 AJBG pajoeuo)
S81'vZe %S9°9¢ £€52.8'¢ 6£8'9LZ'6 %9E"EE 212°109°E L120'161'01 sjjeusq
L¥8' LY ) %.8°LE 009'€Z8'¥ EOV'9EL'ZL  |%9Z9E L' LI6'Y 9/8'0L2'Cl sabem
asuaiayiq Juadla ajeqoyea A }abpng Jusdiad ajeqoueap yabpng Aobajen
lenjoy £2-2202 $Z-£202

€2-2202 ‘vZ-£20Z ¥39N39030a
SANNd 11V
SNOSIRIVdINOD TVIONVNIL

‘- * *3190lqO Ag asuadxg pun4 jeiduss)

STOOHDS 1D141S10

Page 14



‘Buipuny [e00| pue 8je)s aiow 0} Bupuny [B1apa) Jeak Joud 8y} Wol) JIYS 8m SB UMOP S| anuaAal asnoyybin

eal Juelb mau ay) uels

pue JeaA juesb jey} asoj> am se dn yoJeD [|IM BNUSASI PUB (F JaqWaACN JO se JesA Jueib e Buiysiuly si pejspesH

{LE¥'GLS) %LS 8% ¥65'062'2 €OL'9LL'Y %98°1€ 9G1'GLL'L 967889V [ej01 pund

001} %ZE 98 00¥'91 00061 %00°001 00S'ZL 00521 Aoy o8y/youug
(69€°L) %49 LY 00001 000'vC %91 Y 1£9'8 00002 JooYoS J8YY SIYBIN
(126'8€E) %€6°S01 Z28.2°'st'L 000'€9€"L %G1°28 198'¥0L L 000'GHE"'L usea asnoyybin
(2£2'L8) %G9’ ZL6'LYE EY'PEL'e %SGl G/9'v0¢ 8v.'L16') dyso
{550'9G1) %E€0'6¥ 00S'8Lt G98'G/6 %bv ¥e Shi'eze 8YZ'6LE L uveigpesH

SP0‘LL %00°0 - . %EIEL L Sy0'LL 000'G1 [esous9
ERTTEYET ) uIdg ajeqoues 196png Juadiad ajeqoHea yobpng Aiobajen
fenjoy £2-2202 $Z-£202

€2-220C ‘vZ-€20Z ¥39N303da
SANN4 11V
SNOSIRIVdINOD TVIONVNIL

STOOHDS L1Dl1¥1s1a

- - A1obajen Ag anusaay pund sadiABS Ajunwwo?)

Page 15



DDA Y} 18 Wo0) 9Y) U0 JBLWILNS Silj} SU0p yjom papuny juelh ay) o} anp s| asealou) asuadxa asnoyjybi ay |
*JeaA Jse| 0} pasedwiod weiboid JySO oY) Ul umop ale sasuadxa uolesuaduwor)

"aoueeq aAlIsod B pa)eald YoIym palindoo Spun) Uusamlaq Jajsuel) e ‘Jesh jsen
"Junosoe Buesyo ue annbal jey) syuelb [elapa) ay) Joj $1S07) Joa1IpU| 0} 8NP SI JaquINU [RI18uas) aAlebau ay|

(0£Z'2L) %8S LY ¥66'852'C L8S LVL'Y %l vy $9.'9vC'2 $62'€20°G [ejo] pund
6€.'8 %9G°0L1L 12€'6l 08v'LL %G1 L6 990'8¢ 06882 Ajaioy o9y /youu3
- %000 - 000'tvC %000 - 000°0C [o0Y2S Jayy SiybIT
R 7] %.S5°L9 06£'G06 866'6€€"1 %Pl L9 LEL°L00°) GET'LEY'L uiea esnoyiybi
(Z290'¥9) %LE°EE 9G6.'9/1 8EP'vEE'C %L 9¢E pP69°CLL 18S° 1161 ddso
266'8 %<cC0’LG LG8 L6V G98'G/6 %<r 8¢ 8905 8rZ'6LE’L vejspeasH
(0v9'29) %6901 0.9'65 008'SS %€9'6- (046'4) 008'Z8 )
aoualayiqg Juadiad ajeqoMeaA yobpng ST LY ajeqoueas yobpng Aobajed
|en)oy £2-¢202 vZ-£20¢C

- - - fiobajen Ag asuadxg pun4 s92IAIBS Ajunwiwio?)
€¢-220¢ ‘ve-£20¢ ¥3g9N3d3a :

SANNd 1Y STO00HDS LDI¥LSIA
SNOSIHVdINOD TVIONVNIL

Page 16



‘PanIWIgNs udaq aAey sWIgP ayj Inq puiyaq yuow auo Buiuuni ate anuaAal younT pue )sepjesig |eiapad 8y
"1e9A sy} ybnoay) ob am se aul| anuaaal d1eIS By} asealoul siy} Bulsas ale ap
“Jeak $Z-£202 8ul 10} AN Ag panscidde useq sey (d30) Butoud Auiqiby3 Ayunwwo)

(2/8'¢L) %92°L¢ 286'88Y 12.'662'C %.G'82 OLL'GLY LY2'€99'1 [ejol pund
- %000 - 000°L %000 - 000°L JayiQ/sieysuel |
(S1v'vzL) %S5°0¢ vy’ LSY 0009222 %¥e s 620°cee 00G'PLE’L anusAsy |esapad
9¢s'colL %99°8Y yEY'SL 122'Le %0S°Lv 196°2L1 LvZ'v8T anusAaYy 8jelg
982'¢ %0070 0se’L - %90°52 9e9'v 00S'8L [e207 48410
Lel'y %86°9¢ €61yl 000'L¥ %0E 'ty P61l 000'GY sojes
asualsayiqg JuU3dIdd ajeqqoHeaA 18bpng jJusdied ajeqoMea 19bpng Aobajen
lenyoy £2-2202Z ¥Z-£20C

€2-2202 ‘v2-£202 ¥3an303da
SANNd 11V
SNOSRIVAINOD TVIONVNIL

STOOHDS LDIHLlSIOA

"+ - AioBajed Ag anuaray pund 8ojai1es poo

Page 17



“Jeah |eos)) siy) ul pred sem joslosd Aje3 ay) se dn ase sasuadxa |ejdes pue ‘saiddng ‘seoiaeg paseyoding syl

€2-2202 ‘v2-€202 ¥3an3o03a
SANNd 11v
SNOSIRIVdINOD TTVIONVNIL

198'L0F %86 L€ 8ZS'Lv6 v¥Z'6.¥'C %.16°29 G/E'6VE’L 86.'7v1'C |ejo) pund

= %000 s 00009 %00°0 = 000°0Z siajsues]
(956) %S8°1L ¥92'S 000582 %1502 80¢'Y 000°'L2 snoaue|@as|y
Z81'6.2 %ZL'L GSe12 000'00¢ %1L6°S01L 1£5'96¢ 000082 [eyded
L08'€EL %S0°9Z1 2SS'0L1 00€'GEL %LE V8 6SE v0OE 000°19¢ salddng Jsy10
(c9¢'6t) %L1 LE 1.S'6¥E 005'0v6 %06°2S 802'00¢ 006'295 Jaded g poo4
vyL'€0L %G6°LL1L 8zZ1'22 000'€C %E.L'Z8 z.8'0¢L 002'8St MBS yoind J8yi0
(00s'6) %6G°1LZ 00S'6 000t %000 - 005’6 AI8G pajoe)uoD
(Z/6'71) %82 05 GZ6'vZL vr¥'8re %89°2¥ £66'601 865°25Z sjyeusg
(s60'0¢€) %S9'2S VEZ'EET 000'€h¥ %09'8Y 6E1°'€0C 000'8LY sabem
aouasdayIq Jusdlag ajeqgomea 19bpng juadsad ajegoMea A yobpng Kiobajen
femoy £2-2202 $Z2-£202

-« - liobajen Ag asuadxg pun4 921A18S POO

STOOHDS LD1¥LSI10

Page 18



"SI 8y} 0) pred aje saxe) Se SalW0d anuaAal pund Alunoag B ABojouyos | ay )

£61'01L %SE9¢ 966'€9l 000°0S¥ %tv9°9¢ 6¥0'vLL 000'G.p [ejol pundg
- %000 - - %00°0 - - JayjQ/siaysuel |
€61'01L %SE9¢ 965°€91 000°0S¥ %¥9°9¢ 6Y0'v.LL 000'G.Y anueAasy asl
- %000 - - %000 - - [e207 JBYI0
aosuaJsayiqg juadsad ajeqouea) jebpng Juadsad ajeqouea 3abpng KioBeje)
jenyoy £2-220T ¥Z-£202

€2-220C ‘vZ-€20Z ¥39N303q
SANNd 11V
SNOSRIVdINOD TTVIONVNIL

- - - Aiobajen Ag enuaray puny A3inosas 9 Abojouysroj

STOOHDS 1D1H1Ss1Q

Page 19



‘10904d esawed snq ay) 10} AJINoag Ul sesuadxa pey am Jeak Jse
"aunf ul paawle Buudg siy) paisplo am SH00qaWoIYD 8y )

(926°11) %61 8¢ 91L1'0LL L9Y'Shv %0961 0¥S'C6 ¥Z1'2.LY [ejol pung

(¥€£9'0L) %8¥'95 ¥8P'96 000'001 %0.'1L6 0S8'G¥ 000'0S Aunoeg
= %00°0 = 000°L %000 = 000°L uoljeAouu|

(Z2¥6'99) %66°2¢ Z89'CLL L9v'vve %60°L1 069'9% 1AM YA 4 ABojouyoa] anp3

ELIVETETTN ] uaniad ajeqopuea) yabpng juasiag ajeqopea jabpng Aiobajen

jenyoy £2-220C ¥2-£202

€¢-220¢ ‘ve-£20Z ¥39n303a

SANN4d 11V

SNOSRIVAINOD TVIONVNIL

-+ - luobajen Ag esuedxg punyg ALunseg 9 Abojouysay

STOOHDS 1D01¥1s10

Page 20



"SJUNOJJR 132008 S,A0g puk |BIBUSS) 8y} 8y} Ul UMOP SEM SONBJUIY JO) 8nuaAay
"SIUNO29E dN-9s0(D) pue ‘doys a3)on ‘[ei1auas) ay) Ul UMOp SI anuaaal jooyds YbiH

CIED) /U 668'6€C £81'/07 %GE LY L9V €02 £69'62Y [ejol pung

(P8¥°7) %G6 V€ 0G€'9Z 06€°G. %18°09 198°€2 0SZ'6€ sdiyssejoyos
(08't) %L € 1874 A A 095°01L %PE 8¢9 00.'tL sossel)
(£25°S1) %S6°6. £28'8EL 0£9'€LL %51°09 0S2'sZL 006102 SONBIYIY
(962'61) %89°L9 198'9¢ £9/'66 %.1£°22 G09°'ZL 00.'82 jooyag ybiy
(8z1) %G.'S 66.'L 00g'LE %60"L 129°) £9G'€Z [ooY2S BIPPIN
08€'6 %Z.1'0. 865°0 0EE'6 %22 ¥9 8/6°GlL 088'vC Ale3
(6¥2'G) %8Z'€E 00L'9 0€E'8L %08 L LGE 005'61 aullaIoys
(2e0'2) %86°GS1 990'2 0ES'Y %E6°65 v€0's oov'g A0OVIM
602°L %G GG 858'El 056'vZ %9€°66 190'GlL 008'Sl oS
asuasapiqg Juaslad ajeqoMeaA yabpng juaniag ajeoMeaA yobpng Aiobajen
Jenjoy £2-2202 $Z-£202

€2-220C ‘¥2-£20C ¥39N303a
SANN4d 11V
SNOSRIVdINOD TVIONVNIL

- - - A1oBojes Ag anuaray pund LI Aoy

STOOHDS LD1¥LSIA

Page 21



“Jawiwns siy) piay sdwes Anunod $s019 pue bBuipsaim e o) anp Ajuewd dn ale sonajyly ul sesuadx3

265'G2 %15'8¢ 128'€8l viE LY %¥C CF 6L¥'60C 0LE'¥8Y lejol pund

(152) %8.'Z 1GL%) 0¥6°'29 %00'Z 000°L 000°0S sdiys.iejoyog
(956°E) %.19Z £€6'G #9902 %646l 116'1 696'6 sasse|D
858°8¢ %ZE €S GEE001 091881 %6¥'69 £61'6€1 00£°002 son8|yIy
(ore'zL) %¥8° 19 G8L'Sy 0£8'69 %9€°CE 9/8'0¢ S¥6'Z6 looyog ybiH
ZLy'y %0901 815's 080'2S %¥S 9L 1£6'9 006" LV [00Y2S SIPPIN
(826°¢) %EE ES 2802 08Z'cl %98°C vOL'S 00¥'2e Ale3
06¥'€ %L9°SY 119'8 0006l %6529 991°CL 000°81L suljeIoys
801 %S 69 6209 0298 %1EPS I€1'9 00€‘LL JDVIM
8LL'T %8E'El 8L.1'S 0SL'zy %1ZT2 9ey'g 9/8'/¢ ouIsIg
aouaJsaylqg FUELTEN Jjeqouea yabipng juadiad ajeqopea yobpng A1obajen
fenjoy £2-2202 $2-£202

€2-220C ‘v2-£20C ¥39N303a
SAaNNnd 1v
SNOSIRNVJINOD TVIONVNIL

- - - L10Boyen Ag asuadxg pund AIAROY

STOOHDS L21¥L.SI14

Page 22



‘Pey M (09 B WOJ) Sem JSalsjy|
"S|JIW / JO PE3JSUI S|IIW G AAS| OM SB JBaA SIU) UMOP a4 [[IM SNUSASI XB ]

€2-2202 ‘v2-£20Z ¥39N303a
SANNd 1V
SNOSIRNVJINOD TVIONVNIL

(01£°26) %SG6'S G0/95C 089'GLE ¥ %18 Y G6E'¥OL 0LL'SILY'E |eYo) pun4
s %000 - - %000 - - Sspasd0.d puog
= %00°0 - s %000 - ) anuansy |esepad
- %00°0 - 000°L¥C %000 - 00L°'2G2 anuaAay 9lels
- %00°0 x = %00°0 = . [e207 48410
£56'02 %00°0 - 000} %¥Z G6 £86°'02 000'2Z 1salB)u|
(e9z'cLl) %0€"9 G0.1'952 089'€/0'v %.G'¥ s ANA" 0LO'9EL'E soxe|
aoualaliq UIVdad IjeqoHea A aom_u:m Jua2iad ajeqgoues u@w—usm ?_Omwumo
lenjoy £2-2202 $Z-£20T

- - - lioBejed Ag snusray spund jqaqg

STOOHDOS LDI1¥LlSIA

Page 23



"aNp a10j8q sAep $SaUISNg § pasm aq Jsnw pue | Aepy anp si ‘jediouud pue jsaisiul 1o} ‘Juawled puodas ay
‘anp a10j8q SABp SS8UISN] G PalIM 8 JSNW pue AJuo }SaI18jul 1O} S| pue | JaquiaAoN anp si JuawAed Jsh) ay |

00z'sy) %0491 SL9'v¥S 088°19Z°¢ %LEGL G.¥'LOS 0S¥'GL2'E [ejol pund
- %00°0 % 0052t %0070 > 005°2¢ BY0 g s984
- %000 - - %0070 - - SIS0) punjoy
(0oz'ey) %00°0S S19'vvS 0G£'680°) %00°0S GLY'L0S 0S6'200°L Jsasau|
: %000 . 0000812 %0070 - 000'052°C lediouud
asuasayiq Juadiad ajeqouea }abpng a2Idd djeqopea jabpng Aiobajen
[enjoy £2-220¢ vZ-£20C

€2-2202 ‘vZ-€20Z ¥39gN303a
SANN4 11V
SNOSRIVdINOD TVIONVNIJ

* * - AioBajed Ag esuadxg spund jqaq

STOO0OHDS 10181514

Page 24



‘8NssI puoq e aAcidde SI9J0A UBUM pasn 3( [|IM pue Jesk [easly 0Z-610Z 84} Ulim paysiul sem Zy pund
spunjes ale}s B ‘|ended Jo SBIes ‘SUOIBUOP LWOJ) 8nuSAal YIm puny jepdeo Jusuewled B awodaq sey | puny

202811

z0z'sLl

Z02'8Ll

coz'sll

202’8l

20Z'sll

v8

gLL'8LlL

¥8

8LL'gi

aouejeg a|qelieAy
ssalboid ul s108lold
aoue|jeg Buipug
S)S07) anss|

S99

sasng

ABojouyoa |
swdinbg
sBuipjing
sjuawanoidw) a)s
Sa2IAI8S JO.Id
a|qejeny

= Tg)

1s81au|

aouejeg buiuuibag

ejolL

Zy pung Iy pung

9jeg-0j-iea\ $2-£202

€2-2202 ‘v2-€20C ¥3anN303da
SANNd 11V
SNOSIIVdINOD TVIONVNIS

Kiobsjes

saouejeg pund jeyiden

STOOHDS 1D1I41S510

Page 25



‘UoIIEINP] Y NPY PUB SAIIBUIIY|Y 0} 91243 JuswWAed 21e1S Y] MO||04 pue 13g0o3a0 Ul uiSaq sjuswdhed paj|iq pue piy 1e15
"UOOS 3AIBIBJ PINOYS M YDIYM 000'SEES SO JUNOWE 3y} Ul SPUN) dYSo 10} 1sanbal e aAeY 3
*1aquiaidas ul Lels Ydiym sasuadxa ayl Jaye Yyruow e pasinguisl AjjesidAl ase suead dySO pue LeispeaH ayl

SNOSRIVdINOD TTVIONVNIAL

SINVH90dd JIVIM

STOOHDOS 1Oo1¥1SsI1a

(££5'229) {099°60¢€) 6ES'89L°T 780°0LY"9 796'S60°Z TZr'09t’9 |ejoL puesg

7S’ (825'6) 9zL18 ¥9L'95T 197'(8 981L¥T | (pre@eas) p3unpy-vt
[fors's0z)  (vzo'ew) | svo’ory ¥9S'68T'T | 6es'€€T Ov6'TYT'T (P3111q) P3 Wi V-€T
{995°0T) (06€'TT) 99087 068'82 00S¢T  00SLT 22y4/4d14u3-£0
(198 0 1o 000'0Z T€9'8 00007 (JuesB) Jayv s3Y81-90
| 0£L'L6 (s€2'987) | 1€T°200'T SETTEYT (198%0T'T  000'SKET | asnoyyBn-so
(610'801) L9T0€ ¥69'7TL 18STY6'T [ 529'v0¢€ 8yLTL6T | ~(3uei3) d¥sO-v0
(66€v8T) 0 ¥¥8'905 8YZ'6TET Shy'zZE 8v2'6TET (3ueJ8) werspesH-g0
ST0'ST 000'ST (06'2) 00878 SP0'LT 008'L6 |2J3U39-T0

[NV pZ-€20Z  193pNG YZ-€Z0Z | eIV bZ-EZ0T 93PN bZ-€I0Z | (BN VT-E20Z  193PNg 1Z-€202 weidoud

(ayaq)/snyding asuadx3y DNUDAY
y2-£20Z 439IN303a

Page 26



